FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RECEIVED

MEMORANDUM SEP 99 1397
tember 25, 1997 /0%
Bep = FPSC - Hecords/Reporting
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (PRUITT) W(°  #U
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K. PENA) \#
DIVISION OF AUDITING & FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (DRAPER)
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE IN FLORIDA
AGENDA : 10/07/97 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICiPATE
CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECTAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following interexchange telecommunications
service docket on the consent agenda for approval:

1l

Docket No. @90937-TI; Application for certificate
to provide interexchange telecommunications service
by International Exchange Networks, Ltd. d/b/a

IXNET, LTD. CO.

Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5256

DOCUMENT NUMRFR-DATE

0959, seP2 & |

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING






